



An agency of the Government of Ontario



Un organisme du gouvernement de l'Ontario

This document was retrieved from the Ontario Heritage Act Register, which is accessible through the website of the Ontario Heritage Trust at **www.heritagetrust.on.ca**.

Ce document est tiré du registre aux fins de la *Loi sur le patrimoine de l'Ontario*, accessible à partir du site Web de la Fiducie du patrimoine ontarien sur **www.heritagetrust.on.ca**.



OAKVILLE

May 17, 2012

David Cox
Senior Development Manager
MADY Development Corporation
8791 Woodbine Avenue - Suite 100
Markham, ON L3R 0P4

RE: Notice of Approval
Extension of Heritage Permit Application
39 Jones Street

Dear Sir:

Please be advised that the Town of Oakville has approved an extension for the deadline of work to be completed related to your heritage permit application HP27/09-42.20B for the above address. This work includes the refurbishment of the house and the construction of a new rear addition. The original deadline of completion was September 28, 2011. This has been extended to May 15, 2013. Please ensure all work related to the heritage permit application is completed by this date.

Should you have any questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact me at 905-845-6601, ext. 3875, or email at cvansligtenhorst@oakville.ca

Yours truly,

Carolyn Van Sligtenhorst
Heritage Planner